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Patty Townley

From: travel@expedia.com

Sent:  Friday, February 06, 2009 3:16 PM

To: ptownley@dhptraining.com

Subject: Expedia travel confirmation - SWMOA Costa Mesa - Feb 22, 2009 - (Itin# 126398045587)

Travel Confirmation

Thank you for booking your trip with Expedia. This email is your receipt for the travel item(s) you just
booked; a complete itinerary that includes all applicable ticket numbers, reservation IDs,etc. will follow
in the next 4 days.

Remember that you can always view your itinerary online for the most up-to-date information. Our
interactive demo can show you how easy it is to get information about your itinerary.

Did you know about all the ways you can earn ThankYou® Points on
Expedia? Thank You
Although this itinerary doesn't qualify for ThankYou Points, you can still earn s Hetwork
points if you add a hotel booking today or any time before you travel.

Learn more about how to earn points for future bookings.

Your ticket purchase has not been confirmed by the airline. Please check your complete itinerary after 24 hours
have passed for ticket confirmation information.

Flight: Durango to Orange County Total ticket cost: $332.01
| Taxes & Fees: $49.39
aveler name: Patty Townley
Airfare total: $381.40
Durango (DRO) to Denver 02/22/09  10:01 am - 11:25 am United 7161 Operated -
(DEN) By: /JUNITED
EXPRESS/MESA
AIRLINES

Denver (DEN) to Orange  02/22/09 12:54 pm - 2:19 pm Frontier Airlines 260
County (SNA)

Orange County (SNA) to  02/27/09 10:45 am - 1:59 pm Frontier Airlines 263

Denver (DEN)

Denver (DEN) to Durango  02/27/09  3:43 pm - 4:51 pm  United 5924 Operated

(DRO) By: /UNITED
EXPRESS/SKYWEST
AIRLINES

@ View your itinerary for complete and up-to-date trip details, or to make changes online.

Customer Support
Itinerary number: 126398045587

If you have questions about your reservation, fill out our itinerary assistance form. We'll respond within
24 hours: For immediate assistance call Expedia at 1-800-EXPEDIA (1-800-397-3342) or 1-404-728-
8787 and have the itinerary number ready.

What else can we help you with?

iz Save on hotels in Orange County

= Ramada Plaza Anaheim Hotel @ Search for more hotels
From $119.99 per night

2/6/2009



Page 2 of 2

= Hotel Menage Anaheim Boutique Hotel
From $105.80 per night

= Best Western Park Place Inn & Mini
Suites

From $117.00 per night

At the airport: (= Search for more cars

= Economy
= Midsize
= Full Size

&% Save on Activities & Services in Orange County

= Sightseeing (= Search for more Activities & Services
= Dining options

= Ground transportation
= Attraction passes

35 Want to know about great travel deals? Sign up to receive Expedia emails!

Thank you for choosing Expedia.
http://www.expedia.com
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